
46563 Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 171 / Wednesday, September 4, 2019 / Notices 

How do I ask questions or provide 
information? 

Please submit your questions, 
comments, and materials to the 
appropriate contact in table 2. 
Individuals who are hearing impaired or 
speech impaired may call the Federal 
Relay Service at 800–877–8339 for TTY 
assistance. 

Public Availability of Comments 
Before including your address, phone 

number, electronic mail address, or 
other personal identifying information 
in your submission, you should be 
aware that your entire submission— 
including your personal identifying 
information—may be made publicly 
available at any time. Although you can 
request that personal information be 
withheld from public review, we cannot 
guarantee that we will be able to do so. 

Materials received will be available 
for public inspection, by appointment, 
during normal business hours at the 
offices where the information is 
submitted. 

Contacts 

New information on the species 
covered in this notice should be 
submitted by mail or electronic mail to 
the appropriate contact person within 
the timeframe provided in DATES. 

TABLE 2—CONTACTS 

Species Contact person, phone, email Contact address 

Appalachian monkeyface ..... Rose Agbalog, 276–623–1233, rose_agbalog@fws.gov U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Southwestern Virginia 
Field Office, 330 Cummings Street, Abingdon, VA 
24210. 

Hay’s spring amphipod ........ Julie Thompson, 410–573–4599, julie_thompson@
fws.gov.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Chesapeake Bay Field 
Office, 177 Admiral Cochrane Drive, Annapolis, MD 
21401. 

Atlantic salmon ..................... Peter Lamothe, 207–902–1556, peter_lamothe@
fws.gov.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Maine Field Office, 306 
Hatchery Road, East Orland, ME 04431. 

Diamond darter .................... Barbara Douglas, 304–636–6586, extension 19, bar-
bara_douglas@fws.gov.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, West Virginia Field Of-
fice, 90 Vance Drive, Elkins, WV 26241. 

Virginia round-leaf birch ....... Sumalee Hoskin, 804–693–6694, sumalee_hoskin@
fws.gov.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Virginia Field Office, 
6669 Short Lane, Gloucester, VA 23061. 

Virginia spiraea .................... Jennifer Stanhope, 804–693–6694, jennifer_stanhope@
fws.gov.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Virginia Field Office, 
6669 Short Lane, Gloucester, VA 23061. 

Swamp pink ......................... Alicia Protus, 609–383–3938, alicia_protus@fws.gov .... U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, New Jersey Field Office, 
4 East Jimmie Leeds Road, Suite 4, Galloway, NJ 
08205. 

Authority 

We publish this document under the 
authority of the Endangered Species Act 
of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et 
seq.). 

Wendi Weber, 
Regional Director, Northeast Region. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19056 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

NPS–NERO–GATE–28230; PPNEGATEB0, 
PPMVSCS1Z.Y00000] 

Request for Nominations for the 
Gateway National Recreation Area Fort 
Hancock 21st Century Advisory 
Committee 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 

ACTION: Request for nominations. 

SUMMARY: The National Park Service, 
U.S. Department of the Interior, is 
requesting nominations for qualified 
persons to serve as members of the 
Gateway National Recreation Area Fort 
Hancock 21st Century Advisory 
Committee. 

DATES: Written nominations must be 
received by October 4, 2019. 

ADDRESSES: Nominations should be sent 
to Daphne Yun, U.S. Department of the 
Interior, National Park Service, Gateway 
National Recreation Area, Office of the 
Superintendent, 210 New York Avenue, 
Staten Island, New York 10305, or email 
daphne_yun@nps.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Daphne Yun, U.S. Department of the 
Interior, National Park Service, Gateway 
National Recreation Area, Sandy Hook 
Unit, 26 Hudson Road, Highlands, New 
Jersey 07732, or email at daphne_yun@
nps.gov, or via telephone at (732) 872– 
5908. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Gateway National Recreation Area Fort 
Hancock 21st Century Advisory 
Committee was established by authority 
of the Secretary of the Interior under 54 
U.S.C. 100906, and in accordance with 
the Federal Advisory Committee Act (5 
U.S.C. Appendix 2). The purpose of the 
Committee is to advise the Secretary of 
the Interior, through the Director of the 
National Park Service, on the 
development of a reuse plan and on 
matters relating to future uses of certain 
buildings at the Fort Hancock Historic 
District, located within the Sandy Hook 

Unit of Gateway National Recreation 
Area in New Jersey. 

The Committee consists of 
representatives from among, but not 
limited to, the following interest groups 
to represent a range of interests 
concerned with the management of Fort 
Hancock within the park and its impact 
on the local area: The natural resource 
community, the business community, 
the cultural resource community, the 
real estate community, the recreation 
community, the education community, 
the scientific community, and 
hospitality organizations. The 
Committee will also include 
representatives from the following 
municipalities: Borough of Highlands, 
Borough of Sea Bright, Borough of 
Rumson, Middletown Township, 
Monmouth County Freeholders, and 
Borough of Monmouth Beach. We are 
currently seeking members to represent 
all categories. 

Nominations should be typed and 
should include a resume providing an 
adequate description of the nominee’s 
qualifications, including information 
that would enable the Department of the 
Interior to make an informed decision 
regarding meeting the membership 
requirements of the Committee and 
permit the Department to contact a 
potential member. All documentation, 
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including letters of recommendation, 
must be compiled and submitted in one 
complete package. All those interested 
in membership, including current 
members whose terms are expiring, 
must follow the same nomination 
process. Members may not appoint 
deputies or alternates. 

Members of the Committee serve 
without compensation. However, while 
away from their homes or regular places 
of business in the performance of 
services for the Committee as approved 
by the NPS, members may be allowed 
travel expenses, including per diem in 
lieu of subsistence, in the same manner 
as persons employed intermittently in 
Government service are allowed such 
expenses under section 5703 of title 5 of 
the United States Code. 

Authority: 54 U.S.C. 100906. 

Alma Ripps, 
Chief, Office of Policy. 
[FR Doc. 2019–19062 Filed 9–3–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1172] 

Certain Filament Light-Emitting Diodes 
and Products Containing Same 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
30, 2019, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
The Regents of the University of 
California of Oakland, California. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain filament 
light-emitting diodes and products 
containing same by reason of 
infringement of certain U.S. Patent No. 
7,781,789 (‘‘the ’789 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 9,240,529 (‘‘the ’529 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 9,859,464 (‘‘the ’464 
patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 10,217,916 
(‘‘the ’916 patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by the 
applicable Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order, and cease and 
desist orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 28, 2019, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 3, 
5, 9, 12, 13, 15, 18, 28, 31, 33, 37, 40, 
41, 43, 47, and 56 of the ’789 patent; 
claims 1, 3, 4, 6, 8–10, 12, 13, 15, 16, 
18, 20, 21, and 24 of the ’529 patent; 
claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 7–12, 14, 15, and 17– 
20 of the ’464 patent; and claims 1, 5– 
9, 13, 14, 18–22, and 26 of the ’916 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘light bulbs containing 

filament LEDs and lighting products 
containing light bulbs containing 
filament LEDs’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
The Regents of the University of 

California, 1111 Franklin Street, 
Oakland, CA 94607. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 

North, Seattle, WA 98258. 
Amazon.com Services, Inc., 410 Terry 

Avenue North, Seattle, WA 98109. 
Bed Bath & Beyond Inc., 650 Liberty 

Avenue, Union, NJ 07083. 
IKEA of Sweden AB, Tulpanvagen 8, 

Almhult 343 34, Sweden. 
IKEA Supply AG, Grüssenweg 15, CH– 

4133 Pratteln, Switzerland. 
IKEA Distribution Services Inc., 420 

Alan Wood Road, Conshohocken, PA 
19428. 

IKEA North America Services, LLC, 420 
Alan Wood Road, Conshohocken, PA 
19428. 

Target Corporation, 1000 Nicollet Mall, 
Minneapolis, MN 55403. 

Walmart Inc., 702 SW 8th Street, 
Bentonville, AR 72716. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 19:08 Sep 03, 2019 Jkt 247001 PO 00000 Frm 00063 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\04SEN1.SGM 04SEN1jb
el

l o
n 

D
S

K
3G

LQ
08

2P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-27T23:36:03-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




